From: ABC Airline <no-reply@abcairline.com>
Date: July 11, 2018 at 11:49:17 AM EDT

To: <js*******@email.com>

Subject: Reservation Confirmation

Reply-To: ABC Airline <no-reply@abcairline.com>

&

FRI, AUG 31, 2018 - TUE, SEF 04, 2018 Trip Confirmation Humber: ASBCTD
PHILADELPHIA INTL ARFT, PA (PHL) > CHICAGO-CFHARE IL {ORDY

Depart: Fri, Aug 21, 2018

Flight Departure Arrival Duration
ABC1277 0639 PM QE-O7 PM 2hr 28mmin
PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT, PA CHICAGO-OFHARE, IL{ORD)  Hon Stop
Pazsenger Hame Leats Eags Special Services
Jaan »rth

Depart: Tue, Sep 04, 2018

Flight Departure Arrival Duration
ABC1774 0645 AM 02:51 AM 2hr &mmin
CHICAGO-O'HARE, IL {ORD) PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT, PA Hon Stop
Pazzenger Hame Seats Eags Special Services
Joan Srmth
INVOICE
SLIMMARY
Airfare S0 E5
Options =0.00
Taxes and carrier-imposad fees Sr1.04
GRANDTOTAL a461.89
PASSENGER
Joan mith
TOTAL s461.89
Payrment Date OF 17018
Payrent Amount 226189
HE Approved 5 R 1
Exp. Date 11,22

Rewards Redeemed 5 100 .00

THAHE ¥YOU FOR FLYIHG ABC AIRLIME!



